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INTRODUCTION

The postcard was the electronic mail of its era. Posted in the morning in the days of twice-daily
delivery, it could easily reach its intended local recipient by the same afterncon, frequently
conveying such timely information as, “I'll meet you for dinner at 5 o'clock,” or, “Prudence will
be arriving at the Lackawanna Depot at 3:15.” Its simplicity and innocence long ago vanished
into a past replete with horse and carriage, summer picnics, band concerts, railroad excursions,
and dips in the lake at the local park. It was the hallmark of a quieter age devoid of today’s fast
cars, airplanes, computers, and people ruled by speed and efficiency.

The postcard was also an historical record of the evolution of villages, towns, and cities. Often
the only photographic view of a particular bucolic scene, it holds an inrense value for both the
historian and the collector. In a city of 35,000 residents like Orange, New Jersey, nearly one

-1



thousand different postcard views probably exist, taken at various times from the turn of the
century until the present. With a “meager” collection of only 650, we are not discouraged, but
delighted that we have at least 300 more ver to discover!

The postcard views in this book, with minor exceptions, provide a vignette of Orange
as it existed between 1905 and 1920. (In a few instances, photographs were utilized where
postcards were unavailable.) Interestingly, many scenes remained relatively unchanged into the
1950s. Therefore, baby boomers may easily identity with much of what they see, and younger
Orange residents can virtually look through a window in time to view the heritage that has
passed into history.

Orange, New Jersey, had irs origins in Connecricut's New Haven Colony. In 1666, barely
three decades after settling there, 30 of New Haven's families took the perilous journey by water
to found “a rown on the Passayak” River. They arrived on territory now encompassing Newark,
the four Oranges, and several other municipalities. The area was situated in the northeast
portion of a land grant conveyed by King Charles II of England to his brother James, Duke of
York. In 1664, James conveved the land to two proprietors, Lord John Berkeley and Sir George
Carteret. Since Carreret had been Roval Governor of the Isle of Jersey, the territory became
known as “New Jersey.”

Orange was initially a part of the city of Newark, and remained such until November 27,
1806, when the territory now encompassing all of the Oranges was detached. On April 13,
1807, the first covernment was elected, bur not until March 13, 1860, was Orange officially
incorporated as a city. Immediately, the new city began fragmenting into smaller communities,
primarily because of local disputes about the costs of establishing paid police, fire, and street
departments. South Orange was organized on January 26, 1861, Fairmount (later to become
part of West Orange) on March 11, 1862, East Orange on March 4, 1863, and West Orange
(including Fairmount) on March 14, 1863.

Orange lay on the Mt. Pleasant Turnpike, the main road from Newark to Morristown, and
ultimately to Easton, Pennsylvania. Therefore, the town became a busy thoroughfare for travelers,
and hotels abounded. Initially, the stagecoach was the primary method of transportation. Omnibuses
of the Eclipse and the Morris & Newark Lines serviced Orange. The Morris & Essex Railroad
arrived in Orange in November 1836, its first cars drawn by horses. On October 2, 1837, the first
steam locomorive appeared, and the horses were, with minor exception, relegated to pasture. The
“M&E” later became a vital part of the Delaware, Lackawanna, & Western Railroad (DL&W)
and survives today as NJ Transit's busy Morristown Line. Trolley cars appeared much later, with
the Orange and Newark Horse Car Railroad Company running its first car up Main Street in
May 1862. The Orange Crosstown Line, eventually extending from Morris Street, Orange, to
Bloomfield, was started in June 1888. (The first electric trolley in the State of New Jersey operated
over a section of this line.) Eventually all of the trolleys, and the buses that replaced them, became
part of the sprawling Public Service Coordinated Transport System.

Orange was an industrial city from the outset. Early settlers found a profuse growth of hemlock
trees, an ideal supply of rannic acid for the tanning industry, and boot and shoemaking factories
soon flourished. Hat making was the essenrial industry, and can be traced to 1792. By 1892,
21 firms were engaged in thar trade, employing over 3,700 people in plants valued at nearly
$1.1 million. Nearly 4.8 million hats lett Orange that year alone, bound for all four corners of
the globe. By 1921, however, only five firms were left, and by 1960, all had departed for places
such as Norwalk and Danbury, Connecticut.

Beer was a major revenue producer in Orange beginning in the 1890s when the three Winter
Brothers of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, arrived in the city and built the first brewery. The Orange
Brewery was constructed in 1901 at a reported cost of $350,000. The production of beer ceased
with prohibition in 1920, and after the repeal of the Volstead Act in 1933, the brewery was sold
to John F. Trommers of Philadelphia. Trommers brewed beer under that label until 1950, when
the concern was again sold to Liebmann Breweries, Incorporated, which bottled Rheingold.
Eventually, after several additional owners, the plant was closed for good in 1977.
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Other notable firms located in Orange were the Monroe Calculating Company, manufacturers
of the patented adding machines of the same name, and the Bates Manufacturing Company,
producers of office accessories such as staplers and stampers. The United States Radium
Company was a notorious resident of Orange. This firm refined ore and extracted radium used
to make luminous paint for dials and hands of watches and other indicators. It was only years
later that the terrible carcinogenic effects of this material became known, and the polluted site
of the factory became a thorn in the side of the city.

Orange has produced such notables as baseball’'s Monte Irvin and Heavyweight Boxer Tony
Galento. Actor William Bendix lived and worked here for a short while. It was once the
hat-making capital of the United States, as several brothers founded the “No-Name Hat
Company,” before one of them moved on to make fedoras in Philadelphia under the family
name, “Stetson.” Presidents, presidential candidares, and governors visited. Orange threw the
biggest party of all on its 100th anniversary and another when it turned 150.

Orange is our hometown. Our grandparents operated businesses here. Our fathers were both
born here. We went to school here, graduaring from the now closed Our Lady of the Valley High
School, and we were married in June 1970, in that parish’s church. Our daughters, Jennifer and
Karen, first saw the light of day at Saint Mary’s Hospital. Marietta’s mother still resides in the
same house where Marietta grew up, and her brother is a lieutenant on the Orange Police force.
Don’s mother, father, and brother are buried in Rosedale Cemetery. Despite having moved from
Orange nearly 30 years ago, we still consider it our hometown. In short, our lives have always
been, and continue to be, to some degree, tied to Orange.

In 1982, citizens voted overwhelmingly to change the designation of Orange from a city
to a township, thereby making it eligible for National Revenue Sharing funds. In 1985, the
State of New Jersey named Orange as a State Urban Enterprise Zone, creating tax breaks and
investment incentives. As Orange is perched on the brink of its brighter future, we hope that a
look at its past can provide some valuable lessons.

This book is a labor of love. Orange is building renewed civic pride as the millennium
approaches, and we hope that this volume will help in that effort.



One

GETTING AROUND

A panorama of Main Street, looking west from South Center Street in 1907, shows a variety of
transportation conveyances. The open air trolley in the left foreground with the crowd clinging
to the side is headed for Newark, while the more distant car hurries its passengers roward
the West Orange Loop near the Erie Railroad Station. The third car, an Orange Crosstown,
sits between the First Presbyterian Church (whose spire dominates the scene) and the Bijou
Theatre, on opposite corners of Day Street. Automobiles have yet to dominate this scene,
so horses with buggies and wagons are prevalent. The white milk wagon of Henry Becker
is at the curb in the right foreground. Becker's Dairy of Livingston was a fixture in the area
for decades, and was the last farm to ship its milk via the Lackawanna Railroad. The closing of
his creamery at Straders, New Jersey, in the 1960s was a contributing factor in the abandonment
of the DL&W Sussex Branch. The bunting and flags are in place for the Centennial Celebration
of the Oranges.

Main Sireet, Orange, N. J.




A solitary bicyclist makes his way along the
street past the Orange Theatre. Cycling was
a popular means of individual transportation
in the early part of the 20th century. The
theatre is bedecked in bunting and flags for
the Centennial Celebration of the Oranges
in 1907.

Lackawanna H. R. Station, Orangs, b.J.

A group of New York commuters anxiously awaits the arrival of the morning train at Orange’s
principal station on the Lackawanna Railroad. This station was located between Day Street
and Essex Avenue on the westbound side of the tracks. The station boasted the third largest
yard on the DL&W in New Jersey. The building would later be demolished during a track
reconstruction program in 1916-1918.
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Lackawanna R. R. Station, Orange, N. J.
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The Lackawanna Railroad rebuilt and elevated much of its line though the Oranges berween
1916 and 1918 in order to eliminate grade crossings and modify curvatures and gradients.

The track was realigned slightly to reduce the sharpness of the Orange Curve, necessitating

demolition of this building. A new brick station was constructed just west of this site. In this

view, local boys find the gateman’s shanty a good place to congregate.
Railroad Station, Orange, N. J.

The new Orange station featured landscaped lawns and wide driveways, as seen in this view
from the westbound side. Vinrage Fords dominate this picture of the new building, which
features the smaller, unmanned waiting room constructed of red brick. Platform canopies
were formed of poured concrete (the Lackawanna’s favored construction method) and
structural steel.
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WORLD'S WAR MONUMBNT AND LACKAWANNA R. R, STATI'ON ORANGE N. J.

The ricket agency and baggage room were on the eastbound side of the new station, and the
freight house situated a block west at Lincoln Avenue. The spacious road in the foreground
is Lackawanna Plaza (today Tony Galento Plaza). The starue on the island commemorates
casualties suffered by sons of Orange in World War 1. Catenary poles behind the station reveal
that this photo was taken after the completion of the DL&W's 1931 electrification project.
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The Lackawanna Railroad eIecmhL‘d its suburban service in 1930-31 to ehmma!e smoke
pollution and reduce congestion at its Hoboken Terminal. Here, on May 6, 1931, a four-car
multiple-unit eastbound electric train eases to a stop at the Orange station. The tower in the
background controlled switches and signals in the area. A baggage car is sitting ar the Railway
Express Agency platform located above the freight house, which was down on street level.
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Highiand Ave. Station, Orange, N. J.
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An unidentified camelback-type 4-4-2 locomotive of the DL&W eases a westbound train into
Highland Avenue Station on a sunny morning around 1910. This second stop in Orange was
originally called Orange Valley, but the name was changed around 1890. Built in about 1905,
this station survived only abour 12 years before it was demolished during the 1916-18 grade
separation project. A new station was then constructed on the eastbound side.
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LEXRNE AR STA. ORANGCE, AN .J.

The Erie Railroad Company “crept” into Orange through the back door by purchasing the
New York & Greenwood Lake and Watchung Railways. It took a circuitous route through East
Orange’s Doddtown and eventually terminated at Main Street by the West Orange border. In
doing so, it passed over the border into Orange just long enough to build this small shelter at
the Washington Street crossing. This 1930 scene, complete with neatly painted clapboards,
manual gates, and small warchman’s shanty belied the futility of the line. Commuters generally
preferred the Lackawanna, and Erie passenger service was gone by April 1955.
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The arrival of automobiles on the streets of Orange made mid-road trolley hopping a bit more
challenging. To alleviate the inherent danger, the city of Orange added small safety islands to
the middle of Main Street at crirtical stops. Here, a sprinkling of travelers boards the eastbound
car for Newark.

By the 1930s, jitney buses, such as this one pulling away from the curb by the 5 & 10, were
carrying more customers than the traction lines. Buses could go anywhere the road wandered
and were not constrained by an overhead wire. On March 1, 1951, streetcar operations on the
Orange Line ceased. Central Avenue’s trolleys had already vanished December 13, 1947.
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Two

MAIN STREET

Every town has a “Main Streer,” and Orange is no exception. Its major thoroughfare stretches
1.2 miles berween its borders with Fast and West Orange, and was home to countless businesses
and residences. This busy view, looking west from just below Center Street, shows an
amalgam of acriviry, including east and “westbound trolle\s wagons, carriages, buckboards,
and a beauriful new touring car. lts hu.L\ owner in driving togs, this car, parked in front of
Miller's store, is likely one of the earliest automobiles in the city, as the c_ard is postmarked
November 7, 1904.
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Soldier's and Sailor's Monumént, Orange, 1. ].

The Soldiers” and Sailors’ Monument ar the east end of Military Common was designed and
sculpted by W. Granville Hastings. This bronze memorial to Federal troops killed during the
Civil War was dedicared Memorial Day, May 30, 1899. The Uzal Dodd Post of the Grand
Army of the Republic inspired the subscription of $6,000 for the 8-foot-high likeness of a
color-sergeant and its 15-foot granite pedestal.
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The dedication of the monument was preceded by a grand parade from Lincoln Avenue to
the Commons and included various dignitaries. Members of the Dodd Post were escorted
by Gatling Gun Company A of East Orange. As Elizabeth Bradford Pierson unveiled the statue,
Company A fired a 21-gun salute. At the conclusion of the ceremonies, the thousands assembled
joined in singing America, and there undoubtedly wasn't a dry eye in the house.
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The bandstand in Military Commons was the scene of many enjoyable summer concerts.
On Ocrober 26, 1900, William Jennings Bryan, the great orator and candidate for
President running against incumbent William McKinley, visited Orange and delivered a
30-minute speech from this location to a crowd estimared at ten thousand. McKinley still

carried the town.

A view of lower Main Street and Military Commons in the winter looked so forlorn that the
artist felt compelled to add an enormous American flag to the barren pole. The trolley company
has cleared its tracks and an easthound car can be seen approaching. This photo was probably
taken from the roof of the Young Men's Christian Association (YMCA).
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Another view of the Military Commons in winter shows a lonely bandstand with the North
Orange Baptist Church in the background. Only a few hearty souls have dared to brave the
elements on this day.

OPEN “HOUSE

MONDAY, JAN. 2, 1906
MORNING AND AFTERNOON
BOWLING MATCH
AFTERNOOMN
GAMES IN THE GYMNASIUN
EVENING
Granp Cowcear By THe
Syracuse University
tilee & Instrumental Clubs
ADMISSION - - 28 CENTS
NEW YEAR RECEPTION
UNDER THE AUSPICES OF THE
Women's  Sluxiliary
WILL FOLLOW THE CONCERT

YOUR FRICNDS

AMD GENTLEMEMN

A HAPPY NEW YEAR

The YMCA was organized on October 13, 1885, at the urging of the famous evangelist
Rev. Dwight L. Moody. Moody preached at the Park Roller Skating Rink on September 20,
and by December 12 the Association was operating out of a two-story dwelling adjoining the
North Orange Baprist Church. Twenty-five thousand dollars was pledged for the construction
of this handsome brick structure, which formally opened on the north side of Main Street
on January 11, 1887.
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The more you look, the more you see in this cluttered vignette of the north side of east Main
Street. Included are Baldwin's Store, hitching posts, the easthound rtrolley, the barber pole,
the Bell Telephone sign, the cigar store, the woman pushing the baby carriage, the horses and
wagons, and the bandstand.
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Dominant in this scene looking west from Canfield Screet is the second Temple of Union Lodge
No. 11, Free & Accepted Masons. Built of red brick, the structure was dedicated on November
16, 1887. For many years after, the Orange Post Office occupied the first floor. The automobile
following the trolley appears about ready to explode.




Maln Street, Orange, B

A similar view from street level looking west toward Center Street almost makes the viewer feel
a part of the scene.
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HMaipn Street, Orange, M. J.

Main Street intersects with North and South Center Streets, c. 1904. The large building on
the right houses the Great Atlantic & Pacific Tea Co., whose second-floor sign proclaims it
the “Largest Tea & Grocery House in the World.” In the distance, a banner hangs across the
road with what appears to be the words, “Republican National Nomination,” and pictures of
Theodore Roosevelr and his running mare, Charles W. Fairbanks.
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IMain and Center Streets, Orange, /. J.
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The impressive building on the southwest corner of Main and Center Streets was occupied by
the odd combination of Hymes and Spingarn Men's Clothiers, and Roth & Company Meats and
Poultry. The buildings appear to be decked out in full regalia for the Centennial Celebration

of 1907.

Main & Cone Streets, Orange, M. ]

At least three paperboys are hawking the news on the corner of Main and Cone, so this could
signal a bigevent, like the election of Teddy Roosevelt. The corner building with signs advertising
the Orange Awning Company and ].A. Clark, Real Estate and Fire Insurance, actually houses
the Orange Savings Bank on the ground floor. Next door is the impressive fortress-like Orange
National Bank, completed in 1892.
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Mainstr, ORANGE, M. J.

This view of the north side of Main Street

looking west provides a rime capsule of a sim

pler
era. Henry Becker’s white milk wagon, a standard sight in 1905, is parked at the curb in the

right foreground. The street bustles with the usual cadre of carriages, drays, and trolley cars.
Automobiles have vet to usurp the right of way, and Vaudeville is alive and well at the Bijou.

The Music Hall was completed at the corner of Main and Day Streets in 1880 at an astonishing
cost of $51,000. The red brick, Gothic structure was intended to entertain the “art-inclined” of
the community with high-grade concerts and theatricals. By 1900, however, it had become the
Bijou, home to a succession of Vaudeville acts and morion pictures.
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y P{efriopo!itan Building, Main Street, Orange, N J.

The Metropolitan Building is only four vears old in this 1907 view of the south side of the block
between Cone Street and Essex Avenue. The left half of the first floor is occupied by the Second
National Bank. Henry F. Schmidt, the well-known local stationer, occupies the building to the
left, and the smaller Decker Building is to the right. Flags and bunting signal the celebration of
the Centennial of the Oranges.

A close-up of Decker's reveals the curious
fact that the primary tenant on the third
floor is none other than the Metropolitan
Life Insurance Company. The sign over
the right door warns, “Store is NOT this
Building,” and another placard advertises
Nelson's Neapolitan Ice Cream Bricks.
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Dedier Building, Main St, Orange,
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i ; Main Street, Orange, N.J.
-~
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own Line diamonds at Day
Street to exchange passengers in this 1900 view, looking west. The banner above the flag to the
left promotes “McKinley-Roosevelt” and is sponsored by the Republican Club of the Oranges.
The broadside on the nose of the trolley advertises the “Mikado.”

 Main and Dey Streets, ook g ©
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The steeple of the First Presbyterian Church dominates the north side of the block between
Day Street and Essex Avenue. A Crosstown trolley peers out from behind the Music Hall,
where the Vaudeville banner heralds the “Matinee Today at 3p.m.”
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A panorama looking west from the steeple of the First Presbyterian Church, c. 1912, reveals
the Stickler Memaorial Library ar the corner of Main Street and Essex Avenue. The painted
advertisement for the “Deer Head Inn” proclaims it as “the Most Unique Interior of Any Place
on This Hemisphere.”

 Main Steet & Essex Ave, Orange, N.. J.

Before it was the Deer Head Inn, the unusual eatery on the corner of Main Street and Essex
Avenue was known as The Horn Place Chop House. It is not hard to understand why, given
the animal antlers that adorned its frieze, as well as the “homn tree” which stood outside. Teddy
Roosevelt, running for Vice President under William McKinley, would have certainly enjoyed
dining here!
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The north side of Main berween Essex Avenue and Cleveland Street was once known as
Hammel's Block. presumably named after one of the merchants there. The signboard in front of
the stationery store advertises "Easter Postcards - Orange - Newark - New York Views,” inviting
passers-by to walk in and inspect the inventory.

A solitary carriage passes a Main Street trolley thar is headed westhound roward the Erie Loop
at the West Orange border. The placard on the car reads, “Base-ball Today,” at Wiedemaver
Field. This scene unfolds in front of the Stickler Library. Today, stores and offices line the
shaded street where spacious residences once abounded.
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A gaggle of boys in thelr ‘mnddv be:,t flnLl the photographer more interesting than anything
that might be happening on Main Street in this view from about 1912. The trees are bare,
so it cannot be the Fourth of July, but perhaps another notable day, such as Election Day or
Thanksgiving. You can see an old trolley car any day, but a man with a Kodak is quite rare!
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People occasionally recognized thcmselves in local postcard scenes, as in this view of Main and
High Streets. The sender, Eva, writes, “Look at this picture very closely and you will recognize

ME and the old baby carriage with its load of laundry. It just HAPPENED. God Bless us all.”
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The Old Burying Ground, Main St, Orange, M. J.
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One hundred and eighty degrees from Eva and her carriage full of laundry was this view of
the Old Burying Ground at the corner of Scotland Street. The scene predates the Centennial
Celebration of the Oranges in 1907, as the Dispatch Rider statue has not yet been dedicared,
and the wall along Scotland has yet to be improved.
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Main Street became more residential as it continued farther west. The Benevolent and
Protective Order of Elks set up shop in 1907 in this old Mansion just west of Ridge Street. The
porte-cochere would later be glassed in and display the famous life-sized elk that was familiar to
generations of Orangeites.
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Main Street, Orange, ended at the West Orange border by the Erie Railroad station (out of sight
to the right). Here, a westbound trolley proceeds around the bend. It will travel several more
miles, passing Thomas Edison’s sprawling factories and laboratory, before ending its journey at
the foot of Eagle Rock Avenue at the Mississippi Avenue turning loop.



Three

CHURCHES AND
SCHOOLS

The North Orange Baptist Church was organized on August 3, 1857, and recognized by the
Council of Baptist Churches on November 5. Rev. ].B. Morse was the first pastor. Early services
were held in Waverly Hall, which stood on the north side of Main Street near the intersection
of North Center. When fire destroyed Waverly Hall in December 1860, plans were immediately
underway for erection of a new church. The new structure would be built on a piece of property
at the east end of Main Street by the Military Commons. At the time this photograph was
taken, c. 1905, Dr. William M. Lawrence was pastor.
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In this 1913 view, St. John's Roman Catholic Church dominates the corner of Ridge and White
Streets. The Rectory is to its right and the Columbus School to its left. A parish cemetery,
hidden behind the church building, extends from the intersection of White and High Streets
all the way to Park Avenue. The parish was established in 1851, and that October, a small frame
chapel was erected on the corner of White and Chapel Streets at a cost of $3,000. Rev. Louis

Senez was the first pastor.

By 1865, the growth of the hat-making
industry had greatly increased Orange’s
Roman Catholic population. The new
Pastor, Rev. E. M. Hickey, raised $10,000 to
purchase a lot on the corner of Ridge and
White Streets. Construction of St. John's
Church began in June 1866, seen here in
1909. Stone was donated by philanthropist
Llewellyn S. Haskell, and much of the labor
was volunteer. (Haskell was probably better
known as the designer of West Orange’s

Llwellyn Park.)




P2389 St. John's R. C. Church, Orange, N. J.

Wirh meager funding, and relying heavily upon volunteer labor, it took over three years for the
church, shown here in 1910, to be completed. The building was finally consecrated on October
10, 1869, but still lacked a rower and spire, which were added in the 1870s. The main altar,
dedicared in 1892, was hand-crafted in Belgium and donated by Father Francis C. O'Reilly. The
statuary is magnificently carved from oak.

Ground was broken in 1892 for the construction of Columbus Hall, the parish school. Here, a
group of elementary students in their best starched whites lines up for the photographer before
heading to classes. A statue of namesake Christopher Columbus is visible by the front steps, but
the more impressive icon is the gilded image of Christ, perched upon the tower, and visible for
miles as a local landmark.
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Church of ow Lady' of the Vafley, Orange, N. J.
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Catholics in Freemantown, later known as Qrange Valley, were growing in such rapid
numbers thar thev demanded a parish of their own. Our Lady of the Valley was organized as a
mission to St. John's on September 8, 1873. The trustees purchased the vacant Orange
Valley Congregational Church building on the corner of Valley and Nassau Streets. The
Reverend G.A. Vassaldo was its first rector. This building was demolished in 1909 to make wav
tor the present structure.

QuR LAOY OF THEVALLEY CHURCH,
. OranNGE,N.J,

The cornerstone for the new Our Lady of the Valley Church was laid on August 29, 1909, and
the building consecrated on February 26, 1911. The building is only three months old in this
postcard, dated May 28, 1911.
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Diocesan priests founded Our Lady of Mount
Carmel parish in 1896. The first church was
built in 1902 ar Seurh Cenrer and Reock
Streets. In 1926, the parish was entrusted to
the Capuchin Friars. Designed ro serve the
[talian Carholics of Orange, it moved to
this new edifice, located almost directly
across the streer, on December 8, 1933, The
photographer is standing directly in front of
the old church to take this photograph.
The parish school was dedicared on
September 12, 1940,

VALLEY CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH,
 HIGHLAND AVE., ORANGE, M. J.

The first pastor of the Orange Valley Congregational Church, Rev. Dr. George Blagdon Bacon,
was installed March 21, 1861. The original church building at the corner of Valley and Nassau
Streets became surplus when rthis handsome edifice was completed in 1868 on Highland
Avenue. The old building was sold to the new Qur Lady of the Valley Parish. A chapel was
added in 1830 and a parsonage in 1886. In 1916 the parish was renamed the Highland Avenue
Congregational Church.
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i Qh_t{rc.!'l_, Orange, N.J. .

Grace Episcopal had been a mission of St. Mark’s Church of West Orange and was formally
organized on March 3, 1854. First services were held in Bodwell's Hall at the corner of William
and Park Streets. Rev. James Bush was the first rector. The property on Main Street where the
permanent church was built was purchased from the First Presbyterian.
: 7 r ERU~ T

‘ Interior of Grace Episcopal Church, Orange, . J. ‘

This c. 1907 view is of the interior of Grace Episcopal Church. The building was consecrared
on July 16, 1857. A rectory fronting on William Street was added in 1868, and the transept and
chancel in 1872. A Sunday school building was constructed in 1877, and a parish house, gift of
Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan J. Broome, added about 1905.
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Grace Church, Sunday Morning, Orange, M. J.

“Grace Church, Sunday Morning,” is the caption of this postcard which probably captures a
special occasion, such as Easter. Finery is evident as the parishioners stream out, and leaves have
yvet to appear on the barren trees.

i Wedding Bells in Grace Church, Orange, N. |.
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An entourage of carriages awaits a wedding party while a sprinkling of interested spectators lines
the sidewalk. No automobiles are evident in this 1903 view, and the YMCA in the background
has ver to have its second wing added.
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By the new century, the 1858 building had become too small, and a “third” church was erected
on the corner of Park Avenue and Day Street at a cost of $30,000. Ground was broken in
July 1904, the cornerstone laid on October 1, 1904, and the completed building dedicated on
November 12, 1905.
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Interior of M. € Church, Orange, N. ]

The interior of the new First M.E. Church is seen here about 1907. Among the numerous
arricles placed in the cornerstone of the new building were an autographed photo of the great
inventor, Thomas Edison, a phonograph record, and a plate from an Edison Storage Battery.

43




 First Presbyterian Chureh, Orarge. N glee Al Oldest of all the churches in the Oranges

: | was the First Presbyterian, designed in

1812 by Moses Dodd. It stood on the corner
of Main and Day Streets for nearly 120

years until fire consumed it on April 3, 1927.
The structure was rebuilt in the Old

Buying Ground at the corner of Main

and Scotland Streets. To accomplish the
reconstruction, the parish had to obrain
rotal ownership of the property, and relocate
a number of late parishioners who rested in
the path of the foundations.

The “new” First Presbyterian Church looked
antique almost immediately, and most visitors
who see it are surprised to find that it was
completed as recently as 1928. The restoration
of the town clock to a place of prominence
was a significant part of the steeple plan. D SCOTLAND ROAD, ORANGE, N. J.

I-IRST\ PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, MAIN STREET
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HILLSIDE PRESPYTERIAN CHURCH, ORANGE, N, J.

The Hillside Presbyterian Church held its first services on ]ul\ 31 1887, in \\fearcntt\
Gymnasium on Highland Avenue. The church was formally organized on November 21,
though the first unir of construction was not completed until 1888, and the church proper
not until 1891. A parish house, memorial chapel, and pastor's study were subsequently added.
Rev. Dr. Sranley White was the first pastor.
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The first services of the LLntra| Presbyterian Church were held in Centml Hall on December
15, 1866. Its congregation had split from the First Presbyterian, and created so much agitation
for the First’s pastor, Rev. James Hoyr, that he suffered a stroke and died that very night. The
parish ultimately purchased land on Main Street extending from Prince Street to Oakwood
Avenue from Nathan Pierson ar a cost of $22,000, and opened their chapel for worship on
December 19, 1869.
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The first “permanent” school building in Orange was construcred in 1369 on Day Street property
adjoining the First Presbyterian Church. The total cost of land, building, and furniture only
reached $50,000. Eight classrooms served the high school (enrollment: 37), the intermediate
school {(enrollment: 70), and the grammar school (enrollment: 218.) The primary school with
its 211 pupils was housed in the basement. The third floor was used as an assembly hall. The
building now houses the Orange Municipal Oftices.

The second High School, constructed at the corner of Main and Cleveland Streets, was dedicated
as part of the Centennial Celebration of the Oranges on June 9, 1907. Central clementary
was added to the rear in January 1915. Interestingly, this card was postmarked at 9 p.m. on
Sunday, April 14, 1912, as the White Srar Liner Titanic was steaming west to shortly meet
her destiny.
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High School, ORANGE, N. J.

The fancy dresses and long suits may signal graduation day in Thla view of the new Orange High
School in 1910. The property was UI‘l“IﬂJ“Y purchased by the common council in 1901 from
Daniel Minahan at a cost of $40,000, and was intended for the construction of a town hall.
By 1906, however, the council had decided not to build there. The property was exchanged
with the board of education for their Day Street building, which then, with $50,000 worth of
modifications, became the town hall.

ORANGE HIGH SCHOOL - ORANGE N

B\ 1925, the Main Street bmldmu was obsolete and a “third” hlah chool was constructed on
property at the corner of Central and Lincoln Avenues. The wing to the right with the Greek
revival facade houses the auditorium.
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Another view of I.hc hiﬁh s huol bm lmu shows the left or east wing, which housed the
gymnasium. By the 1960s, the building had become woefully inadequate for the growing school
Fa‘)[‘ulari[m Facing the loss of the school's accrediration, the board of education constructed a

“fourth” high school at a cost of $5 million on Lincoln Avenue property immediately behind
this building. When the new facility opened on September 3, 1970, the old building became
the Orange Middle School.

H%L Fourth Ward Puba’c Schoo! Orang M7 P
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The “Fourth \’(-"ard"' Schoaol is really the Forest Street School, located on the comer of Valley
Road. The brick building was completed in 1839 at a cost of $43,750.51 and had a capacity of
300. By 1920, Andrew Scarlet was principal, presiding over a student body of 742 crammed into
12 classrooms. The assessed value of the property at that time was $99,000.
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Cleveland St: Public School, Orange, N, J.

The Cleveland Street School opened on October 16, 1899. Frank L. Yost, who eventually
became superintendent of schools, was principal in 1920. At that time the building boasted
847 students in 18 classrooms, and had an assessed value of $184,000.

Tremont Ave,, Public School, Orange. N. J. / “

aa

The street is still dirt in this 1910 view of the Tremont Avenue School. The card’s authors.
Brent and Anna bragged, “This is where we go this year and like it so much.” By 1920,
409 students occupied its ten classrooms, under the tutelage of Principal Florence J. Lacey. The
school was eventually closed and converted into Orange Police Headquarters.
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‘Park Ave. Sd:oof: Orange, M. ]

The Park Avenue School was opened in September 1883. The 100-by-150-foot property was
purchased at a cost of $3,900, and the building erected for only $18,997.22. It had 13 classrooms,
and a capacity of 614 pupils raught by a staff of 14. By 1920, the student body had grown to 765,
and five classrooms had been added. George B. Schulte was principal.

Lincoln Avenue School, at the corner of Lincoln Avenue and Jackson Street, was constructed
in 1899 of red brick. In 1920, when Howard ]. McNaughton was principal, the building sported
26 classrooms and an enrollment of 1,467. At that time, the plant was valued at $527,000.
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The new Beard School building appears in an architect’s rendering dared March 15, 1954. The
whitewashed fireproof brick structure was occupied April 29, 1955, and contained classrooms,
administrative offices, and an auditorium-gymnasium. Declining enrollment in the 1970s
eventually forced the school to abandon its Orange roots and merge with Morristown School
at their campus, forming Morristown-Beard in 1972. The Orange building became the White
House Nursing Home.
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- Columbus fHall & St. John Parod:fa} School, Orange M. 7

Catholic education was handled by parish schools such as St. John’s, Our Lady of Mount Carmel,
St. Venantius, and Our Lady of the Valley. Our Lady of the Valley also operated the city’s lone
Catholic high school. St. John's and Mt. Carmel survive as parish elementary schools, but the
other schools no longer exist. The Valley High School closed in 1981, and the grammar school
shur its doors in 1997 after an unsuccessful merger with St. Venantius’ new owner, the Korean
parish of St. Andrew Kim.
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ORANGE PARK

The Essex Counrty Park System was established in 1895 largely through the efforts of Orange
resident Fredrick W. Kelsey. On December 6, 1893, Kelsey submitted a resolution to the Newark
Board of Trade for legislation to provide “a system of parks and parkways” for the people of
Essex County. A bill was introduced into the state legislature establishing a parks commission
and providing for the appointment of five commissioners. Voters enthusiastically passed a
subsequent bond issue for $1.5 million for the purchase and development of parkland in April
1895. Kelsey, of course, was one of the first five commissioners.
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intersection of South Center and South Harrison Streets. At different times over the vears, the
plantings varied from irises and tulips to a variety of other annuals with a smattering of evergreens.

This is another view of the flowerbeds from the South Center Street vantage. The pathway in
the previous view is to the right. During the 1950s and "60s, tulips were the primary planting, and
the warmer months always found a cadre of wedding parties lined up here for group photos.
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Play Ground, Orange Park,
Orange, N. J.

R - o _ 4 S s
At its apex, the park included about 50 acres of land in a rough triangle bordered by South
Center Street, Harrison Street, and Central Avenue, and divided approximately in the center
by a one and a half acre lake. The flagpole was a notable landmark on the southern half as you
approached the children’s playground.

The children’s playground was nestled in a grove of trees adjacent to the south shore of the
lake and included swings, slides, merry-go-rounds, see-saws, an enormous sand box, and a
wading beach.
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Playing In the Sand Court, Orange Park-Orange g Pk =
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A mixture of diverse ethnicity is evident in this busy scene at the sand-box. It is likely that the
well-dressed women are nannies, tending to the offspring from the adjacent south-end estates of
the Colgates and Metcalfs. Their property would later form the nucleus of the extensive Seven
Qaks Park residential development.

Lake and Orange Park, N. J.

The lake formed tlu. 060111’1;‘}11L center of Orange Park and prov lded a focal point for many
activities. Spring-fe